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MEMORANDUM
TO: All SUN Members
FROM: Constitution, Bylaws & Resolutions Committee
DATE: November 15, 2024
SUBJECT: Call for Discussion Papers

If a SUN member(s) wishes to submit a discussion paper for discussion in the Open
Forum at the 2025 Annual Meeting, the discussion paper must be submitted to reach

the Regina office no later than:
1200 HOURS, JANUARY 15, 2025

NOTE: Allow ample time if mailing — consider other means if you have slow mail
service. Any discussion paper that is emailed or mailed to the Regina SUN
office must be followed up with a phone call (1-800-667-7060) to confirm the

discussion paper was received.

Acceptance of discussion papers will be subject to relevance to SUN's objectives and

time available for discussion.

The discussion paper must include the title or topic, relevance to union objectives,

name of submitter(s) and a phone number that the submitter(s) may be contacted at.
Send discussion papers to:

Mail: Constitution, Bylaws & Resolutions Committee
c/o Saskatchewan Union of Nurses
2330 2nd Avenue, Regina, SK S4R 1A6

Email:  cbrcommittee@sun-nurses.sk.ca
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